
Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions may be continued should additional time be needed. 
Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate, should contact Sun Valley City Hall  

prior to the meeting at 622-4438.  Council packet materials are online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com 

 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 81 ELKHORN ROAD 

CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 
APRIL 4, 2016 at 1:00 P.M. 

 

Notice: A possible quorum of the Mayor and City Council may convene at the Finance Committee 

meeting. However, no City Council business will take place and no binding decisions will be made. 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - The Finance Committee welcomes comments from the public.  Please state your name and 
address for the record.  Public comments may be limited to three (3) minutes. 

 
1. Approval of the February 29, 2016 and March 30, 2015 meeting minutes. 
 
2. Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from March 2016. 

 
a. Review of Wells Fargo credit card charges. 

 
3. Review of non-recurring bills on-hand as of March 30, 2016 and recommendation for approval to 

the City Council at its April 7, 2016 Council Meeting. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – IF CALLED Pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(d) To consider records that are 
exempt from disclosure as provided in chapter 1, title 74, Idaho Code. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
Posted City Hall: April 1, 2016 at 3:00 pm 
  
 

 

 

http://www.sunvalley.govoffice.com/




Page 1 of 2 
February 29, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting 

DRAFT 
February 29, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

The City of Sun Valley Finance Committee met in regular session in the Council Chambers in Sun Valley 

City Hall on the 29th of February, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Jane Conard called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Present:  Finance Committee Chair Jane Conard and Committee Member Brad DuFur.   
Also Present: City Administrator Susan Robertson; City Treasurer Angela Orr; City Clerk Alissa Weber.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

None.  

1. Approval of the February 2, 2016 and March 30, 2015 meeting minutes. 

Jane Conard stated she wanted to defer the approval of the March, 2015 minutes to the next meeting to 

ensure the Finance Committee has have adequate authority to approve those, because none of the 

current Committee members were present at that meeting. She noted Council Member Michelle Griffith 

was present at the March, 2015 meeting and will be on the Committee at the April, 2016 meeting.  

Brad DuFur moved to approve the minutes from February 2, 2016 Finance Committee meeting, 

seconded by Jane Conard. All in favor. The motion carried.  

2. Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from January 2016. 

Jane Conard pointed out that the agenda had a typo and should state “February 2016” instead of 

“January 2016.” Angela Orr confirmed it should read “February.”  

Brad DuFur asked about the retroactive hours for members of the Fire Department. Treasurer Angela 

Orr explained there were several members of the Department who were certified as EMTs or engineers 

in the past year. They were supposed to get a $1 per hour raise for each certification, but that had not 

been done yet. This is a retroactive raise for those individuals. Angela Orr explained that some members 

received two certifications, so they would be receiving a retroactive raise of $2 per hour. In response to 

a question from Brad DuFur, Susan Robertson explained the retroactive raises went back to January, 

2015. Jane Conard asked about the total dollar figures. Angela Orr pointed out where it would appear in 

the City Council meeting packet in April, in the 10-423-120 report. She noted the Department should be 

able to absorb the additional expense in its budget.  

Jane Conard noted the City had been paying out Wellness Benefits to employees, which she was happy 

to see. She asked how often they are paid. Angela Orr stated they can be paid with every payroll.  

Jane Conard asked about the status of recruiting for the Police Department and Fire Department 

positions. Susan Robertson responded that one of the two open positions had been filled for each 

Department.  

3. Review of non-recurring bills on-hand as of February 25, 2016 and recommendation for approval 

to the City Council at its March 3, 2016 Council Meeting. 



Page 2 of 2 
February 29, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting 

Angela Orr pointed out that the report had been updated; a Cox bill was removed because it is a 

recurring payable and a second bill from Ketchum Computers was added. 

Brad DuFur asked about the bill for the GIS salary from Blaine County. Susan Robertson explained that 

the City pays a portion of the GIS analyst’s salary and he works on Sun Valley’s GIS once a week.  She 

noted the salary payment is paid on a quarterly basis.  

Brad DuFur asked about the Caselle Connect Application Software charge. Angela Orr explained it was 

for an upgrade in the accounting software that was approved by Council.  

Brad DuFur asked the schematic design charge from Cole Architects. Susan Robertson explained the 

contract with the architect included various tasks with “do-not-exceed” dollar amounts attached to 

each. She stated the charge was for all of the programming task and 80% of the schematic design task.  

Brad DuFur asked about the charge from Edmark Superstores for a truck. Susan Robertson explained it 

was the Fire Department vehicle approved by Council. Jane Conard pointed out there would likely be 

additional charges for the add-ons needed to complete the vehicle.  

Jane Conard asked about the tuition reimbursement for Taan Robrahn and whether the City had a 

tuition reimbursement program. Susan Robertson responded it is not formalized in the personnel policy, 

but the City does occasionally contribute to the cost for classes that benefit professional development.  

Jane Conard asked about the charges from the Sun Valley Garden Center for snow removal at 104 Grey 

Eagle. Angela Orr responded that the City has been reimbursed for some of the City’s costs that were 

part of a tax lien filed in July. The Committee held a discussion about the status of the Grey Eagle 

expense and whether the City could be reimbursed for additional expenses incurred since July, 2015.  

Susan Robertson stated that the Interim City Attorney, Rick Allington, did not yet submit a bill.  

Jane Conard moved to recommend approval of the nonrecurring payables on hand, seconded by Brad 

DuFur. All in favor. The motion carried.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

None.  

ADJOURNMENT 
Brad DuFur moved to adjourn the February 29, 2016 Finance Committee meeting, seconded by Jane 

Conard. All in favor. The motion carried.  

The meeting adjourned at 3:32 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted,    
Alissa Weber / City Clerk   
 
                    ______________________________________ 

       Jane Conard, Chair  
        

_______________________________________ 
       Date 

 



Page 1 of 3 
March 30, 2015 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

  DRAFT 
Minutes of the City of Sun Valley Finance Committee 

March 30, 2015 

The City of Sun Valley Finance Committee met in regular session in the Council Chambers in Sun Valley 

City Hall on the 30th of March at 1:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Peter Hendricks called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Present:  Finance Committee Chair Peter Hendricks and Committee Member Michelle Griffith.   
Also Present: City Administrator Susan Robertson; City Treasurer Angela Walls; City Clerk Alissa 
Weber; Sun Valley resident Jim Bronson. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Jim Bronson, Sun Valley resident, stated his concern about bills from City Attorney Adam King. He said 

he submitted a public records request for the contract between Adam King and the City and received a 

contract that was adopted in 2009 and stated an hourly rate of $205. He noted the City could not 

produce written documentation of an increase in that rate to $230 per hour. He stated his belief that 

the City Attorney had been overbilling the City and, as a taxpayer, wanted the City Attorney to 

reimburse the City for that difference.  

Mr. Bronson handed out a portion of the City Code regarding compensation for Mayor and Council. He 

stated he received information through a public records request that since 2011 over $40,000 had been 

paid to Council members in excess of the salary they receive in health insurance benefits.  

1. Approval March 2, 2015 meeting minutes 

Committee Member Michelle Griffith asked about whether the previous month’s Finance Committee 

members should review and approve the minutes. Chair Peter Hendricks agreed and suggested the 

Committee and staff consider a procedure for those members to review the minutes before approval.   

Michelle Griffith stated she received an email from Council President Keith Saks asking why the 

Committee did not approve the confidential bills in the March 2, 2015 minutes. Susan Robertson stated 

the Finance Committee does not approve bills, it recommends approval to the Council.  

Peter Hendricks moved to approve the minutes.  Michelle Griffith seconded the motion. All in favor. The 

motion carried. 

2. Review and discussion of all recurring payables and payroll from March 2015.  

Peter Hendricks moved to approve all recurring payables and payroll from March 2015. Michelle Griffith 

seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carried. 

3. Review of non-reoccurring bills on-hand as of March 20, 2015 and recommendation for approval 

to the City Council at its April 2, 2015 Council Meeting.  



Page 2 of 3 
March 30, 2015 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

City Treasurer Angela Walls stated she received an invoice from City prosecutor Frederick Allington that 

morning and would add it to the list for the Finance Committee to review. Chair Peter Hendricks agreed.  

City Treasurer Angela Walls addressed questions sent from City Council President Keith Saks. With 

regards to the David’s Embroidery charge, she noted the City received five shirts.  She explained that 

Fire Chief Ray Franco was reimbursed for his out-of-pocket expenses for a wild fire trip, for which the 

City already received compensation from the state. She also reported that the Fire Department received 

six small skirts from L.N. Curtis and two helmets for the Witmer Public Safety Group charge. She noted 

that the City of Sun Valley pays for the helmets and gets reimbursed by the City of Ketchum.  

Michelle Griffith asked about the finance charges from O’Reilly Auto Parts. Angela Walls explained that 

the City’s pay cycle often leads to finance charges, and this vendor does not waive those. Susan 

Robertson explained that with some vendors the City saves money even with finance charges if the cost 

of the goods is low enough. Peter Hendricks asked Angela Walls to request O’Reilly waive the finance 

charges, and if they will not, look for an alternate vendor.  

Michelle Griffith asked about City Attorney Adam King’s bill for public matters and the Committee 

discussed them.  

Michelle Griffith asked about the air pack repair charges from LN Curtis, given the City had just 

purchased new air packs. City Administrator Susan Robertson explained the City has both older and new 

air packs and that six of the older ones needed repaired.  

Michelle Griffith asked about the charges from Lakeside Industries. Susan Robertson explained it was for 

15 bags of cold asphalt to patch pot holes.  

Michelle Griffith asked about the charge from Pipeco for the Elkhorn Fire Station bay. Angela Walls 

stated she believed it was a standard repair but would confirm with Assistant Fire Chief Butterfield.  

Michelle Griffith asked about the status of building inspections in relation to the charges for the Building 

Official position advertisement. Susan Robertson explained that the state acts as the City’s building 

official for the White Clouds development, the Community School and Sun Valley Lodge construction. 

She stated the state will continue to oversee those projects after a building official is hired. Peter 

Hendricks asked about payment to the state for that work. Susan Robertson explained that the state is 

paid from the building permit fees. Peter Hendricks suggested looking into whether an intern would be 

beneficial to assist and/or shadow the new building official.  

Michelle Griffith asked about charges from Silver Creek Ford for the new police vehicle and whether it 

was in the budget. Angela Walls responded that it was budgeted and there would likely be additional 

budgeted expenses related to the new vehicle.  

Michelle Griffith asked about the charges from Woodside RV Center regarding snowmobile repairs. 

Susan Robertson responded that repairing a snow mobile is less expensive than buying a new one. 

Angela Walls stated that there have not been many repair charges for the snow mobiles.  

Peter Hendricks asked about the charges from Idaho Hydro Jetting for jetting frozen culverts. Susan 

Robertson explained that the charges were typical for this type of work. Peter Hendricks requested staff 

look into a more permanent fix for this problem, noting that the culvert on Sunrise had recently been 

completely blocked with ice.  



Page 3 of 3 
March 30, 2015 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Peter Hendricks asked about charges from the Sun Valley Company for the radio tower. Angela Walls 

responded that it was for one of the emergency repeaters shared with Ketchum and the rural fire 

district. Peter Hendricks suggested the City discussion reducing the cost with the Sun Valley Company 

considering it is a public safety requirement.  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Michelle Griffith moved to enter Executive Session to review the privileged and confidential bills. Peter 

Hendricks seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carried. The Finance Committee entered 

Executive Session at 1:38 p.m. 

Michelle Griffith moved to leave Executive Session. Peter Hendricks seconded the motion. All in favor. 

The motion carried. The Finance Committee exited Executive Session at 2:16 p.m. 

Peter Hendricks made a motion to recommend for approval by City Council all of the non-reoccurring 

bills except the personal and confidential bills from City Attorney Adam King and law firm Moffatt 

Thomas. Michelle Griffith seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carried.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Michelle Griffith moved to adjourn. Peter Hendricks seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion 

carried.  

The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 2:20 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted,      
Alissa Weber 
City Clerk  

 ______________________________________ 
       Peter Hendricks, Chair  
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Date 

 





CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES ON HAND AS OF MARCH 30, 2016 Page:     1

Report dates: 1/1/2016-4/7/2016 Mar 31, 2016  04:22PM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

ALLINGTON, FREDRICK C. 030116 Attorney's fees - Attorney/Client Privilege Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 121.00

ALLINGTON, FREDRICK C. 030116 Attorney's fees - Public Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 3,955.00

ALLINGTON, FREDRICK C. 033016 SEMI-ANNUAL PROSECUTORIAL FEES 10-421-428 Yes POLI 11,950.50

ANIMAL SHELTER OF WRV 2025 Quarterly Invoice - Q1 FY 2016 10-421-770 Yes POLI 500.00

AVENET, LLC 38430 Extended storage plan - additional 2GB of storage 10-415-435 Yes ADM 250.00

AXELSON TACTICAL LLC 500007004;7 8 Boxes of bullets (250 per box). This is something we order every year. 10-421-340 Yes POLI 913.35

BARRY EQUIPMENT & RENTAL 144763-1 Front hub assembly for Tool Cat 10-431-595 Yes STR 426.80

BENZ, COLBY 3691790 Reimbusement for Police ID purchased on C.Benz personal Credit Card 10-421-320 Yes POLI 6.15

BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AU 031816 Fiscal Year 2016 Fee for Service - Second Half 42-470-703 Yes WFH 7,500.00

BROOKS WELDING 11020 Sign storage rack fabrication materials. 10-431-780 Yes STR 52.80

BUTTERFIELD, CHARLES 022716 Meal ticket reimbursement for 1 week at Nat'l Fire Academy 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 167.32

BUTTERFIELD, CHARLES 022716A Per Diem for National Fire Academy training. Charlie Butterfield 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 118.00

BUTTERFIELD, CHARLES 030116 Book ordered from national fire academy for Elkhorn fire station 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 47.70

CHATEAU DRUG 030816 Keys, key ring, and teflon tape. 10-431-320 Yes STR 8.33

CLEAR WATER POWER EQUIP 03021602 Mower repair parts 10-431-596 Yes STR 147.59

COLE ARCHITECTS, PLLC 727 Elkhorn Fire Station architectural services 42-470-732 Yes WFH 24,036.55

COPY & PRINT 65932 1 case of copy paper 10-415-310 Yes ADM 37.99

COPY & PRINT 69372 1 Case of copier paper for Fire Department 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 37.99

COPY & PRINT 70900 1 Box of copier paper for Police Department. 10-421-310 Yes POLI 37.99

COPY & PRINT 71045 Manila file folders, and file folders with fasteners 10-415-310 Yes ADM 157.54

COPY & PRINT 71169 Business cards for Police Department Officer C. Benz 10-421-320 Yes POLI 58.29

COPY & PRINT 71357 Expansion folders and Super Sharpie 10-418-310 Yes COM 59.59

DAVID SCHAMES 030816 Health care provider CPR class for all EMTs 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 425.00

DAVIS EMBROIDERY INC. 26421 Embroidery for Charlie Butterfield and Jim Bennion work shirts 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 19.00

EASTERN IDAHO TECHNICAL C EIFA201614 Fire academy classes fpr David Bowman Christian Coe, Alexis Folkinga and Hunter Storey 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 300.00

ELIZABETH YUENGLING 030316 Tuition for EMT class and Book fee. Elizabeth Yuengling 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 1,584.23

FEDEX 5-331-69266 Express shipping for new hire C. Benz Idaho POST application. 10-421-370 Yes POLI 21.43

FINI MACHINERY 8059 Remove and replace leaking brake air valve on Engine 63 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 492.60

FIRE ETC 81200 Shoes for Taan duty boots Composite Toe black 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 109.95

FIRE SERVICES OF IDAHO, LLC 145239A Repair for fire extinguisher valve.Fire Department 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 3.60

FIRST RESPONDERS 52918 Radio equipment ear pieces, tubes. Bulk older for when they are needed. 10-421-615 Yes POLI 314.33

FIRST RESPONDERS 52928 3 Uniform Pants/1 shirt for new hire C.Benz. 2 uniform shirts for W. Femling 10-421-665 Yes POLI 297.75

FIRST RESPONDERS 53350 7 Police uniform shirts (Femling, Benz) + embroidered SV name and patches 10-421-665 Yes POLI 411.50

FIRST RESPONDERS 53356 6 pairs of boots for Police Officers 10-421-665 Yes POLI 786.90

FIRST RESPONDERS 53376 3 Uniform Pants for Orchard and Benz 10-421-665 Yes POLI 154.50

FIRST RESPONDERS 53480 4 Police uniform name tags (2 Benz, 2 Marzouca) 10-421-665 Yes POLI 44.00

FIRST RESPONDERS 53602 1 Ear piece for Police hand held radio 10-421-615 Yes POLI 21.36

FIRST RESPONDERS 53657 2 Name tags for W. Femling 10-421-665 Yes POLI 22.00

FLOYD LILLY COMPANY 217283 Hose reel conecting parts for street shop. 10-431-320 Yes STR 13.16

GEM STATE PAPER 1017951-00 Multifold towels, 12 oz. cups, rolls of towels and small coffee straws 10-415-315 Yes ADM 135.51

GEM STATE PAPER 1019413-00 Cups, towels and coffee straws 10-415-315 Yes ADM 138.04

GEM STATE PAPER 1025048-00 Bath tissue and large and small paper plates 10-415-315 Yes ADM 206.26

GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY  163514 Monthly rental for oxygen and acetylene torch cylinders (2) 10-431-320 Yes STR 31.20

GO-FER IT EXPRESS INC 56205 Parts delivery from Floyd Lilly. 10-431-536 Yes STR 36.00

GRAINGER 9053705159 Digital torque wrench 10-431-340 Yes STR 375.25

GRAINGER 9053705167 Door sweep for office door. 10-431-614 Yes STR 10.86

HENDRICKS, PETER 205645377 Reimbursement to Mayor Hendricks for lunch including Mayor Jonas & fire chiefs 10-411-470 Yes LEGI 134.20

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES ON HAND AS OF MARCH 30, 2016 Page:     2

Report dates: 1/1/2016-4/7/2016 Mar 31, 2016  04:22PM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LAND 320-8677-CD New wildland tools. Combination shovel and grub hoe 10-423-575 Yes FIRE 697.20

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12531161 October P&Z Display Ad 10-418-440 Yes COM 175.47

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12532639 Nov. 5 Council public hearing 10-415-420 Yes ADM 414.96

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12533179 Firefighter advertisements 10-423-320 Yes FIRE 261.20

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12533180 Patrol officer advertisements 10-421-320 Yes POLI 251.60

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12533715 Firefighter advertisements 10-423-320 Yes FIRE 129.00

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12533716 Patrol officer advertisements 10-421-320 Yes POLI 125.80

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12537913 2/11 P&Z Legal 10-418-440 Yes COM 118.91

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12538315 Patrol officer advertisements 10-421-320 Yes POLI 278.25

IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12538418 LOT hearing 10-415-420 Yes ADM 345.60

IDAHO POWER 9457.032416 100 Arrowleaf cell / Sun Valley FD/Traffic Lights/Street Light 10-415-521 Yes ADM 1,550.55

IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEP 9328642 Carbide snow plow blades from State bid. 10-431-780 Yes STR 4,109.58

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 43197 Contract base rate and copies - City Hall 10-415-540 Yes ADM 102.82

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 43222 Contract base rate and copies - Police Dept 10-421-310 Yes POLI 28.00

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 44313 Cyan Printer Cartirdge for 2025 10-418-310 Yes COM 114.00

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 44996 Contract base rate and copies - Fire Dept 10-423-510 Yes FIRE 61.02

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 45510 Contract base rate and copies - City Hall 10-415-540 Yes ADM 153.07

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 45530 Contract base rate and copies - Police Dept 10-421-310 Yes POLI 29.00

INTERMOUNTAIN GAS COMPA 05330002.04 81 Elkhorn 10-415-521 Yes ADM 187.43

INTERMOUNTAIN GAS COMPA 30002.04111 100 Arrowleaf 10-415-521 Yes ADM 346.48

INTERMOUNTAIN GAS COMPA 30009.04111 81 Elkhorn account 42384330009 10-415-521 Yes ADM 265.26

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEC2014 Payment of past due 941 taxes from 4th qrtr. 2014 10-217-100 Yes 2,391.33

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE SEPT2014 Payment of past due 941 taxes from 3rd qrtr. 2014 10-217-100 Yes 26,258.51

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNC 1000658699 IBC Plan Review Forms 10-418-310 Yes COM 72.98

JEROME PETERBILT 154290 Wiper shaker and installation kit. 10-431-600 Yes STR 232.48

JEROME PETERBILT 154758 Street sweeper work light replacement. 10-431-591 Yes STR 208.00

JOE'S BACKHOE SERVICE 20654 Transport street sweeper from winter storage. 10-431-591 Yes STR 230.00

JON'S HEATING, INC. 64691 Repair dryer vent motor and clean vent at City owned condo. 42-470-705 Yes WFH 299.85

KETCHUM COMPUTERS 12535 Computer Support - 2/15/16-2/29/16 10-415-427 Yes ADM 1,196.25

KETCHUM COMPUTERS 12596 Computer Support - 3/1/16-3/15/16 10-415-427 Yes ADM 616.25

LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES 13001125MB 10 bags of asphalt cold patch. 10-431-780 Yes STR 145.00

LOCAL HIGHWAY TECH ASSIST  120415-31 Training class for Slater and Terence 10-431-470 Yes STR 120.00

LOCAL HIGHWAY TECH ASSIST  T203181631 Flagger training course for T. Davitt 10-431-470 Yes STR 40.00

MAESTRO TECHNOLOGY SOLU 1145 Troubleshoot microphones in council chambers; install batteries 10-411-429 Yes LEGI 570.10

MCCI 8433 Laserfiche support renewal 10-415-740 Yes ADM 1,064.80

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERV IN1003758 Pants and shirt for Jim Bennion, Duty clothing 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 58.09

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERV IN1006204 Long sleeve shirt for Jim Bennion, duty shirt 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 44.89

NATIONAL BENEFITS ADMINIST 523540 FS Plan Administration Fees for January 10-415-250 Yes ADM 75.00

NORCO 17981714 Cylinder rent for the month of 1/31 to 2/29/2016 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 57.42

OHIO GULCH TRANSFER STATI 021588 dump fee 10-431-780 Yes STR 2.60

OLSEN, TRAVIS 040716 Per diem/ rental car for Tactical Instructor Training in Las Vegas May 18-20, 2016 10-421-470 Yes POLI 378.98

OVERHEAD DOOR CO 331135 Repair bay 1 garage door, replace rollers and service. Elkhorn Fire Station 10-423-585 Yes FIRE 375.00

PIPECO,INC. S2307065.00 Tool Cat sweeper repair. 10-431-591 Yes STR 29.25

PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEME 267077 5 Tasers with accessories - replacement (see notes) 10-421-340 Yes POLI 4,900.90

PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING CO 031716 2 day training class for K. Orchard/ Managing the Property and Evidence Room. 10-421-470 Yes POLI 295.00

PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING CO 031716 2 day training class for R. Wayt/ Managing the Property and Evidence Room. 10-421-470 Yes POLI 295.00

RADAR SHOP RS-9103 Rear antenna cable for SVPD4. 10-421-600 Yes POLI 66.47

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CITY OF SUN VALLEY APPROVAL OF PAYABLES ON HAND AS OF MARCH 30, 2016 Page:     3

Report dates: 1/1/2016-4/7/2016 Mar 31, 2016  04:22PM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Budgeted Dept. Amount

RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-94140 Air Filter and MAF Cleaner 10-418-600 Yes COM 71.66

RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-97309 10 vehicle tail light bulbs 10-431-600 Yes STR 30.00

RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-97647 3 pairs 22' wiper blades. 10-431-600 Yes STR 74.97

RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-97647A Pitman arm puller 10-431-340 Yes STR 51.49

RIVER RUN AUTO 653897709 1/4" pipe tap tool. 10-431-340 Yes STR 8.49

SAWTOOTH MOUNTAIN GUIDE 032416 Class for Alexis Folkinga mountaineering 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 475.00

SILVER CREEK FORD 125784 Cruise Control Repair for Bldg Vehicle 10-418-600 Yes COM 327.09

SILVER CREEK FORD 126094 Repair on engine 65. Had engine code for low preasure in fuel system. 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 146.26

SLA CORPORATION 03172016-35 Annual renewal for ES Chat Goverment radio for Fire Department 10-423-480 Yes FIRE 323.28

SNAKE RIVER HYDRAULICS, IN 267206 Hydraulic ram repair for Tool Cat 10-431-595 Yes STR 81.84

ST. LUKES SLHS SERVICE ARE 022116 Drug testing for new employees - Benz and Marzouca 10-415-420 Yes ADM 584.00

SUN VALLEY CLEANERS, INC 022516 Alterations for Charlie Butterfield, shirt 10-423-631 Yes FIRE 14.00

SUN VALLEY CLEANERS, INC 022616 Dry cleaning  for Police uniforms 10-421-630 Yes POLI 346.05

SUN VALLEY MARKETING ALLI 90123 April payment - per contract 10-411-692 Yes LEGI 22,916.66

SUN VALLEY WATER & SEWER  2104101 SV City Hall 10-415-521 Yes ADM 196.50

SUN VALLEY WATER & SEWER  2111401.030 5 acre parcel 10-415-521 Yes ADM 45.11

SUN VALLEY WATER & SEWER  2111501.030 Bike Path - North 10-415-521 Yes ADM 45.11

SUN VALLEY WATER & SEWER  2111601.030 SV Road - Horseman Ctr 10-415-521 Yes ADM 45.11

SUN VALLEY WATER & SEWER  4902201 Elkhorn Fire Station 10-423-320 Yes FIRE 98.25

SUNRISE ENVIRO SCIENTIFIC 60440 Case of vehicle wash. 10-431-320 Yes STR 254.48

SYMBOL ARTS 0252525-IN 150 Sun Valley Police patches 10-421-665 Yes POLI 458.50

TAJKOWSKI, SEAN SVFD021116 Network planning, communications for Elkhorn Fire Station. 10-423-585 Yes FIRE 650.00

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:043256 Case of coffee lids 10-415-310 Yes ADM 37.50

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:043926 Coffee for Admin 10-415-310 Yes ADM 34.26

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:043926 Coffee for Community Development Department 10-418-310 Yes COM 34.26

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:043926 Coffee for Fire Department 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 34.26

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:043926 Coffee for Streets Department 10-431-310 Yes STR 34.26

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:043926 Coffee for Police Department 10-421-310 Yes POLI 34.26

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:044306 Coffee for Admin 10-415-310 Yes ADM 34.26

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:044306 Coffee for Community Development Department 10-418-310 Yes COM 34.26

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:044306 Coffee for Fire Department 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 34.26

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:044306 Coffee for Police Department 10-421-310 Yes POLI 34.26

TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 2160:044306 Coffee for Streets Department 10-431-310 Yes STR 34.26

WALKER SAND AND GRAVEL 427837 Storage rental 6 months 10-431-780 Yes STR 1,200.00

WAYT, RACHEL 020216A Adjustment for R.Wayt personal vehicle miles to training 10-421-470 Yes POLI 183.28

WEBB LANDSCAPING SRVCE2945 Bitterroot bridge snow shoveling 10-431-780 Yes STR 50.00

WFCA'S FIRE SERVICE BOOKS 300008620 Books for training, Fire Officer and Apparatus Driver/ Operator 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 392.49

WOOD RIVER LOCK SHOP 8997 4 keys for Police Department lockers. 10-421-320 Yes POLI 13.00

          Grand Totals:  

135,911.18

Finance Committee Chair, Brad DuFur: _____________________________________________________     Date : ________________________

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



